

Curriculum Vitae

Farida Zulfah Fitriani



PROFILE

I'm 24 years old. Born at Surabaya, March 28th 1994. I'm holding bachelor's degree (S1) from Department of Chemistry at Diponegoro University with GPA 3.33/4.00. I am happy to learn the new things, able to adapt the surroundings, I am diligent, neat, can work in teams and or work alone, and a hard worker.

CONTACT



Phone
085727515230



Email
farida.zulfah@gmail.com



Address
Jl. Menoreh Tengah III/51 Sampangan,
Semarang 50236

Formal

EDUCATION

2012-2016

- Attended College Majoring Chemistry (Bachelor's Degree) at Faculty of Science and Mathematics, Diponegoro University. Thesis: "Effect of Concentration Substrate Maltose towards Electric Potential *Lactobacillus bulgaricus* Battery (MFC)"

2009-2012

- Attended Senior High School at SMA Nasima Semarang

2006-2009

- Attended Junior High School at SMP Nasima Semarang

2000-2006

- Attended Elementary School at SD Negeri Petompon 5-6-7 Semarang

Non-Formal

EDUCATION

September-December 2017

- Learning TOEFL ITP in the Centre of Language Training (CLT), Sugijapranata University, with ETS Test result score is 493

Maret 2017

- Participant Training OHSAS 19001:2007, SMK3 PP No. 50/2012, ISO 9001:2015, and ISO 14001:2015 by PT. Mutiara Mutu Katiga

2015

- Manunggal TOEFL, Diponegoro University Training

2014-2015

- Learning TOEFL in the Lembaga Bahasa dan Pendidikan Profesional, Lembaga Indonesia, Amerika (LBPP LIA), with final result scores of the test completion are 440 (lv. 1), 430 (lv. 2)

2013

- Basic Computation of Chemistry Training

EXPERIENCE

2017-Now

- Freelancer Design Graphic

2016

- Laboratory of Physical Chemistry, Diponegoro University as Assistant Practicum

February 2015

- PT. Sinar Sosro KPB Ungaran at Quality Control Division Under Job Training Program

2014-2015

- Staff and Treasurer of Journalism Organization in the Student Association of Chemical, Diponegoro University

Language

English



Skills

Ms. Word



Adobe Photoshop



Ms. Excel



Ms. Power Point

